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DELTA PHONES, INC. 

P. O. BOX 784 

DELHI, LA 71232 
800-814-8623 (OFC) 
888-203-8014 (FAX) 

June 1, 2001 

Ms. Brenda Hawkins 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communications 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: Termination Letter 

Dear Ms. Hawkins: 
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I am sending this letter showing that the Delta Phones, Inc. and Gulf Coast 
Communications potential buyout has terminated effective 06-01-01. Both parties agree 
that for the best interest of either company that the merger should not go through. The 
Docket Number for this transaction was 010779-TX. I have also included a copy of the 
original letter I sent you on May 17, 2001 for your review. 

Please contact me, Frederick Huenefeld, at Delta Phones, Inc. (1-800-814-8623) if you 
have' any further questions. 

S;2/~ 
Frederick Huenefeld 
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Delia Pfionc, Inc, 
245 IEnoiS Street 

De@, Lou&na 71232 
Tec(318) 878-2049 
F q  (888) 203-801 4 

May 17,2001 

Ms. 8renda Hawkins 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communications 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

- Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Gulf Coast Communication 

. *. Dear Ms. Hawkins: 

Gulf Coast Communication (hereinafter 'Gulfcoast' or 'seller') 
hereby request that the Florida Public Service Commission (hereinafter 'Commission') 

approve the transfer of control of the local telecommunications authorizations held by Gulf Coast, 

as granted by the Commission on January 11, 20OO(Local Exchange), in Docket No. 

99 1625-TX to Delta Phones, Inc. As of May 26, 2001 the telecommunications license 

assets of Gulf Coast were sold to Delta Phones, Inc. 

In furtherance of the requested transfer, the parties provide the following information: 

1. THE PARTIES 

A, Gulf Coast Communications 

Gulf Coast, a wholly owned subsidiary of Gulf Coast'. Communications, Inc., was 

incorporated under the taws of the state of Florida, with principal business offices located at 5260 

Mobile Highway; Pensacola, Florida, 32526. Gulf Coast is licensed as a non-facilities based carrier 

and reseller of local telecommunications services in the State of Florida. Gulf Coast was granted a 

Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide altemative local telecommunications 

service by the Commission Order No. 5635 on January 11 , 2000, Gulf Coast is presently providing 

services in the State of Florida. Gulf Coast is certified to provide telecommunications services'in 



five of the States of the Union. In addition, Gulf Coast is authorized to provide telecommunication 
services pursuant to the authority granted to it by the public Service Commission, 

B. DELTA PHONES, INC. 

Delta Phones, Inc. is a Louisiana Corporation with its prinicipal business offices 

located at 245 Illinois Street, Delhi, Louisiana, 71232, One copy of the Articles of Formation of 

Transpoint Communication is attached hereto as Exhibit 2, 

11, REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO TRANSFER OF CONTROL 

To accomplish this transfer of control, Gulf Coast’s Certificate of Public Convenience 
and Necessity will be transferred from Gulf Coast to Delta Phones, Inca, so that Oelta Phones, Inc, 

will become the owner of the subject kens& and will have the authority to provide resold 
telecommunications services in the State of Florida. 

The proposed transaction will not in any way disrupt service or cause inconvience or 

confusion to the customers who were with Gulf Coast and the proposed transfer of control will have 

no adverse impact on the consumers in the State of Florida. 

The transfer of control will further the public interest by providing for new ownership 
that plans to offer competitive local telecommunications sentices to the citizens of the State. 

To the extent required, the parties respectfully request that the Commission authorize 
the instant transfer of control request as summarized above and that the Commission grant any 
and all authority required to accomplish this end, 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 

your convenience. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Frederick Huenefield 
t 




